~

P29000035324L9

ARSI

3 600196006956

(Address)

(City/StatefZip/Phone #)

[ ]rckup [ Jwar [ ] man

(Business Entity Name)

{Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only




Rivera, Maribel .

From: prnarley@virtualincorporator.com on behalf of support@floridaincorparator.com

Sent: Friday, June 17, 2011 11:55 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: PRCVIDENCE PROPERTY MAINTENANCE, INC. - P98000035369 - Request for change of

business address

To Florida Department of State - Division of Corporations -
corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us,

This is a request for change of address for:

Business Name: PROVIDENCE PROPERTY MAINTENANCE, INC.
Document Number: P99000035369

This request for change of address was submitted to us by:

Representative Name: SUSAN M. KENT
Phone Number: 561 506-1180

The new business addresses are:
Principal Address

4430 WALDEN CRC
LAKE WORTH FL 33463 US

Mailing Address

4430 WALDEN CRC
LAKE WORTH FL 33463 US

Officer/Director Addresses:

DPT
KENT, SUSAN M

4430 WALDEN CRC
LAKE WORTH FL 33463 US

SD
FIESS, FAYE

4430 WALDEN CRC
LAKE WORTH FL 33463 US

If you have any questions or concerns, feel free to contact our Support Team
at support@floridaincorporator.com.

Best regards,

Support Team
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